

BRADLEY D. BILLHIMER
Ocean County Prosecutor

JOSEPH F. MITCHELL
Chief of Detectives



MICHAEL T. NOLAN, JR.
First Assistant Prosecutor

ROBERT J. ARMSTRONG
Deputy First Assistant Prosecutor

OFFICE OF THE PROSECUTOR

Courthouse Annex Building
119 Hooper Avenue
P.O. Box 2191
Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191
732-929-2027

September 10, 2021

Via OPRA Machine: opra+request-25759-e66d6843@requests.opramachine.com

Re: Open Public Records Act (OPRA) Request
OCPO Case# 210300137 – Lakewood/Brick Fire 3/14/21

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am in receipt of your request made under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act (OPRA), pertaining to the above captioned matter. Please be advised this office is not yet in receipt of the requested document.

Please feel free to resubmit your request in sixty (60) days. If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at 732-929-2027, x3135.

Very truly yours,

Dina R. Khajezadeh

Dina R. Khajezadeh
Assistant Prosecutor

DRK/dp

From: Khajezadeh, Dina
Sent: Sunday, September 5, 2021 11:16 AM
To: Prestia , Donna; Carey, Erin
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Fire Marshal reports

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

----- Original message -----

From: Resident <opra+request-25759-e66d6843@requests.opramachine.com>
Date: 9/4/21 11:58 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Khajezadeh, Dina" <DKhajezadeh@co.ocean.nj.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Fire Marshal reports

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Dear Ocean County Prosecutor's Office,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

I submitted this request on June 17. I received a response from your office on June 24 and was told the information was not yet available and to re-submit my request 60 days later. Now that more than 60 days have passed, I am re-submitting this request:

Fire Marshal's Office Incident Reports/Case Reports, with narratives, for the Lakewood/Brick border fire on March 14, 2021, which started around 1PM.

Yours sincerely,

Resident

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-25759-e66d6843@requests.opramachine.com

Is DKhajezadeh@co.ocean.nj.us the wrong address for OPRA requests to Ocean County Prosecutor's Office? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3docean_county_prosecutors_office&c=E,1,Jm-cnaJh--JgpNGoE7j0kV1mH1G_cJDpLly_pxRNb7YUI8BInMWeNWWO5TzMRAzSq1AhNR50EKa1ZTGntQn-OjAdcRL4FZbOLxR1I_0i9IKpG2Oc&typo=1